
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

  

 

TO:  Proposal Responders 
 
FROM: Clark Hughes 
 
DATE: August 11, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: JWBWH STOREFRONT RENOVATION & DOOR REPLACEMENT– ADDENDUM #4 

 
 
COMMENT 
 
 
1. Refer to the revised attached Exhibit G Fee Schedule.  The revisions are in hi-lighted yellow. 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CC: Jim McDonald 
 Angela Gonzalez 
 Maie Remer 
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Exhibit G 

Schedule of Estimated Quantities, Unit Prices, and Lump Sum Items 

ADDENDUM #4 

 

Item Description Unit Amount 

    

1 Permits L.S.  

2 Storefront Doors L.S.  

3 Storefront Windows L.S.  

4 Applied Pilaster and Decorative Trim L.S  

5 Masonry Replacement L.F.  

6 Masonry Repairs L.S. 
 
 

7 Loafer Rail L.F.  

8 Security Integration  L.S.  

 
 

L.S. designates Lump Sum  
 

S.F. designates Square Foot 
 

L.F. designates Linear Foot 
 

 
 
TOTAL LUMP SUM CONTRACT PRICE (Numerically) Line Item 1 through 8 
_____________________________ 

 
TOTAL LUMP SUM CONTRACT (In words) Line Items 1 through 8:             
 
               
 
     _______________________________  
 
 _____________________________________________________________ Dollars 
 

 


